

... Commissioners Court

(Continued from page 1) taken.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Sefcik to pay the bills. Motion carried.

Judge Blair recessed the meeting at 10:30 a.m.

Coke The County Commissioners Court met in special session February 23, 2016 at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Members of the court present included County Judge, Roy Blair, Commissioner, Pct. #1 Troy Montgomery, Commissioner Pct, #2 Paul William, Commissioner, Pct. #3 Gaylon Pitcock, Commissioner, and Pct. #4 Joe Sefcik. Deputy Clerk Mary Grim was also in attendance.

The meeting opened with prayer given by Commissioner Williams and pledge to the flag was recited.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Comm. Williams made a motion to approve the minutes for the February 9th minutes, as amended, Tom Niblo and Senter Realty. The motion was seconded by Comm. Sefcik. Motion carried.

Josie Dean presented her

January Tax A/C report.

Commissioner Williams made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pitcock, to approve the Coke County Financial Report for the year ending September 20, 2015 from Wayne Barr with Eckert & Company. Motion carried. Sheriff Wayne McCutchen presented his report on racial profiling to the court.

Commissioner Williams made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Sefcik, to approve the Sheriff's Racial Profiling Report. Motion carried.

Judge Blair presented the Constable Pct. 1 report to the court.

Commissioner Sefcik made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pitcock, to approve the Constable Pct. 1 Racial Profiling Report. Motion carried.

Constable Pct. 2 Racial Profiling Report presented by Marty Boyd.

Commissioner Williams made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Sefcik to approve the Constable Pct 2 Racial Profiling Report. Motion carried.

Commissioner Williams made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pitcock to approve the Budget Amendment

Hello Coke County!

I would like to take this opportunity to thank each and every one of you for your votes, support and encouraging words during the Primary Election.

It's not over yet! As many of you know, I have made it to the Primary Runoff Election for Coke County Commissioner, Precinct 1.



Downed Signs and Leaning Poles! The severe storms which came through Coke County early Tuesday morning left downed signs and leaning polls in Bronte. The home above also suffered damage to the roof. Trees were also victims of the storms on county roads north of Bronte.

for \$25,000.00 from General to CETRZ. Motion carried.

Judge Blair has set a special meeting for Tuesday, March 2 at 9:00. Diane Weishuhn with TX Dot is over the CETRZ. She will help with the CETRZ forms and answer any questions that the Court may have.

Judge Blair reported that we had an unattended death in Bronte and we will have an autopsy bill coming.

County Clerk Mary Grim reported that early voting was going good..

There being no private road work requests, no action was taken.

Commissioner Williams made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Sefcik to pay the bills. Motion carried.

Judge Blair adjourned the meeting at 9:45 a.m.

The Coke County Commissioners Court met in special session March 2, 2016 at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Members of the court present included County Judge, Roy Blair, Commissioner, Pct. #1 Troy Montgomery, Commissioner Pct, #2 Paul William, Commissioner, Pct. #3 Gaylon Pitcock, Commissioner, and Pct. #4 Joe Sefcik. Deputy Clerk Martha Ratliff was also in attendance.

The meeting opened with prayer given by Judge Roy Blair and pledge to the flag was recited.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Diane Weishuhn with TXDOT informed the court that a list of transportation infrastructure projects with projected cost is needed to move forward with grant.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion, seconded by

Commissioner Sefcik to approve infrastructure projects which include Sanco Rd, Humble Rd, Lake Dam Rd, and Cedar Cove Rd. Motion carried.

No action taken on discussion on defining sesign criteria and specifications for Coke County.

Commissioner Williams made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Sefcik to accept the resignation of Karen Rasco, Coke County Librarian.

George Cooper addressed the court concerning repairs to Lake Dam Rd.

Judge Blair reported on Primary election results and new server.



Yes, right here! We are here to assist you with your financial assets and show you how our banking services can work for you. Come by and talk to us saving, Certificates of about Deposit, loans and much more. You'll be glad you did! For your future, we're your bank! Robert Lee State Bank 621 Austin Street Robert Lee, Texas 453-2545 MEMBER 1= FDIC IT'S OUR PLEASURE QUAL HOUSING TO SERVE YOUR COMMUNITY!

I would like to ask for your continuing support and your vote in that Election, as well.

The Primary Runoff Election will be held on May 24, 2016. You can register to vote until April 25, 2016. Early voting will begin on May 16, 2016 and end on May 20, 2016.



